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Republican National Committeeman for the State of Ohio. R. R. Krisher,
4 Massillon boy, graduate of Washington High School in 1919, and of the
Business College in 1922, is 2 director of the First Savings & Loan Com-
pany, 2 director of Evans Enterprises, 2 director of Midstate Industrial
Trucks, and 2 long time member of the YMCA board.

The Ohio Paper Products Company at 346-48-11th Street SE, was
;,rganized in 1916 by Maurice Bissell, Frank McLain, Ben Fairless, C. A.
Albright and others, to sell screw machine parts to retailers. Following its
incorporation that year, Mr. Bissell was elected president and general
kage the parts the company made its own tubular containers.

manager. To pac
These became so popular, and demand for them so great, that they became

the principal product, and the manufacture of screw machine parts was
discontinued. Many different sizes and kinds of tubular products are pro-
duced, and millions are shipped evety week. One customer gets 1,000,000
to 1,500,000 pieces 2 week.® The first location was at 1500 N. Mill Street.
The present plant was built in 1928. Present officers are J. T. Whelan,
president; J. H. French,'® vice-ptresident; and Merle L. Culler, secretary
and treasurer. M. Whelan came in May 1949 from the Cleveland Container
Cotp., with which company he had been connected since 1945 in a New
Jersey plant. He is a past director of the Brookside Country Club and
resides in Hills and Dales. : . '

Peaples Cariage, Inc., under the leadership of “Ray” L. Sibila, has in
22 years grown from one truck to a large fleet of all types of semi-trailer
vans and dump trucks. Business has grown from scratch to $1,500,000 gross
a year, and Mr. Sibila is proud of the fact that many families derive their
livelihood from his business and efforts.

A new modern, fireproof storage-office building bas been erected at
2035 S. Erie Street, just south of the City Cemetery, where the public is
cordially invited to inspect & truly modern and scientific place to store their
valued possessions. The building on the former site at 207 Erie N. was
tazed, and an annex built for the Post office parcél post service in 1953-
1954, the same being leased to the Post office.

This company has become one of Massillon’s important businesses,
entitled to recognition in the Stark County Story, regardless of age. Though

the company has not yet reached its 25th birthday, Mr. Sibila has been

in Massillon business for 33! yeass, having for 11 years prior to his
present connection, handled the road and repair service in Massillon for
the Automobile Club in his own name.

Peoples Cartage does 2 large volume of highway construction work
and has contracts for numerous large road construction jobs in central
and northeastern Ohio. Mr. Sibila is proud to be recognized as the largest

9 The company is getting into the plastic line of tubular products, March 1959.
10 Mr. French is no longer with the company. ;
11 35 years, 1959.
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construction dump operator in northern' Ohio. A landmark of progress for
the company was the purchase in 1947 of the Mayflower Agency buildings
and equipment in Massillon, Peoples Cartage also has United States mail
contracts, hauling U. S. mail both inter and intra-state. The company has
remained primatily a family business. Other - officers, besides Mr. Sibila,
who serves as president, are his son, “Don” R. Sibila, vice-president; Keith
Dutchess, secretary; Jean Hodgson, daughter, assistant secretary, and ‘Ronald
R. Sibila, son, treasuter, who took up his duties in July 1957 after graduat-
ing from Ohio University at Athens, and serving three yeats as a navigator
in the Army Air Corps.

Two important dairies are Oberlin Dairy, established in 1915 and
Acme Dairy Products, organized in 1923. The Oberlin Dairy, oldest around
Massillon, was started by Harold Oberlin on the old family farm four miles
west of Massillon off Route 93 pear Community Sixteen. Starting by pro-
ducing his own milk, bottling it himself, and driving his only route, deliver.
ing 100 quarts a day, Mr. Oberlin has expanded his trade to eight routes,12
covering territory between Dalton, Canal Fulton, Massillon and Reedurban,
In 1923 he took in Frank Brinker, a brother-in-law. In 1927 Brinker took
the farm and sold his dairy interest to Henry Motris. The dairy was moved
to 308-20th Street NW. In 1932 Oberlin bought out Morris, and has been
sole proprietor since. A retail dairy store was opened at 1917 Lincoln Way
W in March 1956. Mr. and Mrs, Oberlin were married in 1933. They have
three children. The older. boy, Harold Robert Oberlin, a 1957 graduate of
Ohio State University with degree in Dairy Technology, has a commission
in the Atmy as 2nd Lieutenant;!3 the younger boy, Charles W. Oberlin,
is a senior in Washington High School.1¢ A daughter, Barbara, is in Lorin
Andrews School.

Acme Dairy Products Company with a new processing plant at 894:
11th Street NE, was started by Henry and 1. H. Vogelgesang in 1923 at

was built at 894-11th Street NE and the name Acme Dairy Products
Company adopted. In 1927 the company was incorporated with a capital
of $50,000. The first officers were L H. Vogelgesang, president and sec-
retary; H. L. Vogelgesang, treasurer, and F. G. Hiester, manager. Present
officers are 1. H, Vogelgesang, president and general manager; C. W.
Vogelgesang, secretary; H. E. Vogelgesang, vice-president and treasurer,
and A. W. Young, assistant secretary. The processing plant handles more
than 1,000,000 pounds of milk a month in producing 18 different products,
including ice cream, cottage cheese, condensed milk and butter. The sales-
room, office and garage at 1207 Lincoln Way E, was built in 1937 put

12 The Brookfield Dairy has been purchased adding 2 routes making a total
of 10.

13 Now in Reserves, 1959.
14 Now a Freshman at 0.S.U, studying architecture,
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